























From: [ oIk

Sent: onday, September 10, 20
To:
Ce:

JAF/ILLO

Poo L <> .

Subject:

50 14 [mad 1o
o, 200 .41 A

AR AR
SATSLL,

Sent .

T

et Speaker

nt}ae Speakor is aathorized to manilfest personal staff op her shuvile airlitt support
missionsg withoan imbursement .  Thanks for asking. Regards,

—————— i 1 Madgage--o- -

iv SAFSLLD

Seprember 5, 2007 6:22 PM
™, 08D LA

mignien 11 Sop

fi; mesyt week 5 snuttie, Ther Speaker 15 goling o take o personal staffer, thls .5 the first

Lime she has taren a srabfer on the shuttle, would they roirburse the government rate just
Tike the menher's do?

Speaxer Has-er: tock porsoral staif on alrost every sghuttle without reimbursement.
The members are given money to fly toffrom their districts, stallevs are not.

| Her staffer mentisned o non-government re.mk rate but T think that should only be for |
i rarnly wemrneyas
|

Question:  Does staff need e reilmburse or yot and if they do, then govh ratet









































































£:30 um.-5:40 am.

10:00 a.m.-1:00 p.m.

FEHO-11HG an.

2:50 p.m.-4:20 p.m.

Wreath Laying Ceremony by Speaker only.
Iocation: Cenotaph for the Atomic Bomb victims
» Consecutive interpreting

Tour of the Hiroshima Peace Memorial Museum for all delegation
members.

Tour of [tsukushima Shrine for Speaker and one member from delegation.

G8 Speakers’ Conference
Location: International Conference Center, {liroshima
Session |
Topic: “The Role of Parliaments for Pcace and Disarmament”
e Introduction by Speaker Kone
e Oncof the speakers (TBA) gives introductory speech, 15-20
minules
» FEach speaker gives a statement.
e Simultancous interpretation in six languages {English, French,
German. Talian, Russtan and Japancse)

Coffec break

Lunch hosted by Hiroshima City for Speaker plus one
Location: ANA Crowne Plaza Hiroshima
e Aftendees: Dr. Tasatoshi Akiba, Mayor of Hiroshima City, Mr.
Hiroyuki Fujita, Chairperson of [firoshima City Councit

Buftet lunch provided for other delegation members it the International
Conference Center Hiroshima

Scssion 2
Topic: “Decision-making in Bicameral Parliaments”
s Introduction by Speaker Kono
e Onc ol the speakers (TBA) gives introductory speech. 13-20
minuies
o Fuch speaker gives a statement.

Dinner hosted by Speaker Kono for Speaker plus one
tocation: jwaso Hotel

Yoshihire Komazaki, Secretary General ol the House of
Representatives will host a dinner at Hanbe for delegation members

other than Speaker.

























Fram: _Civ SAFALO

Sent: j :
7o ; — -

Ge:
Subject:

Re: Seating plan/flight times/FB( addresses

vie have cops on board all the time with the Speaker and they do NOT pay, since they are
authorized by the Speaker. The whole issue of reimbursement is directed at Members or
family members getting a 1ift to and from theiyx Districts that would be vaid out of office
funds. My view iz that any Member catching a lift should reimburse, but staff should be
put in Speaker's letter as traveling on a non-reimburseable basis just like the security

Chiet, Air Operations
SAF/LLE
Otft
el

Cc: sShubert, Thomas Civ sar/Lio; ESHEGE o> -~

Sent: Fri Sep 05 13:59:48 2008
Subject: RE: Seating plan/flight times/FBO addresses

If that's what you guys have done ip the past, then you need Lo be consistent.

mber 05, 2008 1:53 PM
v, OSD-LA

iy sae /o, R oo .

Suject: RE: Seating plan/flight times/FRO addresses

I did, planning on them reimbursing.

v,

From: 1y, osp-ia (mail

Gs. 2008 1:51 pM

. mSAY/LL
Ce: i iv SAF/LLO; 08D LA

Subject: RE: Seating plan/flight times/FBO addresses

You'll need to go back through your records and see how's it beer done in the past. I
honestiy don't know.

== -0Origing oo — e
Sen Frs ember 05, 2008 12:1
<o - 55— .
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ce ! RN i s:7/LL0

Subject: RE: Seatving plan/flight times/FBO addresses

Oxey, we'll do the typical reimbursement order. I haven't had speaker staff on a shuttle
before, I assume they reimburse???

Wi,

//SIGNED//

USAF
ir Operations)

Chief,

. osp-1a (mai ) S
y, 2008 11;
5r /200, I o
Co: [Civ SAF/LLO
Subject: RE: Seating plan/flight times/FBC addresses
imporiange: High

Is this trip still going on the G-5% Based on your earlier e mail, I believe that's the
case. It appears the only difference between this trip and a normal Spkr Shutt.e, is the
fact thac they are stopping off in Iowa on the return to view flood damage done to the
state. I think we should probably keep this as a Spkr shuttle if it's still on the G-5
and have her reguest, as she does on all other Spkr shuttle travel, reimbursement for the
other members traveling,

Sweon, your thougnts??

SAF/LLO
ey 05, 2008 113
To: Ml osD LA;‘ﬂ Ctv, 0SD-LA
Ce: iv SAF/L

ubject: FW: Seating plan/flight times/fBO addresgses

I am reguesting your read on the cmbte letter. fThe intent is now for this to be a CODEL.
Pelosi letter is written to suggest Speaker shuttle rules of reimbursable travel. I am
thinking that this trip should not be treated as a shuttile, but a CODEL. Hernce,

reimbursable travel is not necessary. How do you read? Do you thirk I need a new speaker
letrery

vir,

2 4, 2008 5:26 pM
AF/LLG
FW: Seating plan/flight times/FBO addresses

To:
Subject:

Here is the timing the Speaker would like:
Pis pass to CVAM. . .Also, did we get work on if a bhigger aircraft availabie?
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5 - 11:30a - Flight - SF to Des Moines
1) 30a - 1:30p - Time on the ground in Des Moines

1:32p - 2p - Flight - Des Moines teo Waterloo 2p - 4p - Time on the ground in Waterloo

4p - 4:30p ~ Flight - Waterloe to Cedar Rapids 4:30p - 7p - Time on the ground in Cedar
Rapids

To - 0p - Flight - Cedar Rapids to Andrews

“hanxs.
g2










